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Andri Jennings

From: Andri Jennings

Sent: 23 April 2024 11:45 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: OUTA // SANRAL - LITIGATION - OQUTO005
Attachments: LETTER TO ATTORNEYS FOR SANRAL 10.04.2024.pdf
Good day.

We refer to the abovementioned matter as well as our previous letter dated 10 April 2024, and which is attached
hereto for your attention.

We confirm that we have not received a favourable response from your respective offices.

We confirm that it is our instruction to grant you an extension to 6 May 2024 to provide our office with the possible
times and dates for the discussion, failing which we will have no alternative but to consider alternative steps herein.

We trust that this will not be necessary and that we shall receive your soonest reply herein. Our client’s rights
remain reserved.

Thanking you in advance.

Kind Regards/Vriendelike Groste,

Andri Jennings
Director/Direktsur
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The contents of this electronic message and any attachmients reloting to the official business of Jeanings incorporated (“the Firm'} are proprietary
tc the Firm. They are confidential, legally priviieged and piotected by fow. Views and opinicns are those of the sender and do not represent the
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